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RELEASE IN PART

B5
L e
From: Jiloty, Lauren C <JilotyLC@state.gov>
Sent: . Tuesday, May 17, 2011 8:24 AM
To: H
Cc: Abedin, Huma
Subject: Mini Schedule 5/17/11 Tuesday

7:40 am DEPART Private Residence *En route The Vice President’s Residence
7:45 am ARRIVE The Vice President’s Residence

7:45am WEEKLY BREAKFAST w/VICE PRESIDENT BIDEN
8:30 am The Vice President’s Residence

8:30 am DEPART The Vice President’s Residence *En route State Department
8:40 am ARRIVE State Department

8:40 am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING
8:45 am Secretary’s Office

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING
9:15am Secretary’s Conference Room

9:30 am BILAT w/EUROPEAN UNION HIGH REP. CATHERINE ASHTON
10:00 am Secretary’s Conference Room *Official photo in East Hall preceding.

10:00 am PRESS PRE-BRIEF
10:05 am Secretary’s Outer Office

10:05 am JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY AND SIGNING OF US-EU
10:20 am FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT Treaty Room

10:25 am PHOTO w/TIM DAVIS AND FAMILY
10:30 am Secretary’s Outer Office

10:35 am LAUNCH OF THE GLOBAL DIASPORA FORUM
10:50 am Loy Henderson Conference Room

10:55 am DEPART State Department *En route White House

11:00 am ARRIVE White House

11:00 am
11:10 am

11:15 am POTUS BILATERAL w/JORDANIAN KING ABDULLAH 11
12:15 pm Oval Office

12:30 pm
1:15 pm

1:20 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department
1:25 pm ARRIVE State Department

1:30 pm OFFICE TIME
1:50 pm Secretary’s Office

1:50 pm DEPART State Department *En route White House

1:55 pm ARRIVE White House

2:00 pm
2:45 pm

2:50 pm DEPART White House *En route State Department

2:55 pm ARRIVE State Department
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3:00 pm
3:30 pm

3:30 pm
3:35pm

3:35 pm
3:50 pm

.4:30 pm
5:00 pm

5:20 pm
5:25 pm

5:30 pm
7:00 pm

7:05 pm
~7:10 pm

7:15 pm
8:00 pm

8:00 pm
8:05 pm
FYI:

3:30 pm
4:15 pm

HiH
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BILATERAL w/NEW ZEALAND FM MURRAY McCULLY
Secretary’s Conference Room *Official photo in East Hall preceding.

PRESS PRE-BRIEF
Secretary’s Outer Office

JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/NEW ZEALAND FM McCULLY
Treaty Room

Secretary’s Outer Office
DEPART State Department *En route White House

ARRIVE White House

DEPART White House *En route State Department
ARRIVE State Department

HOST ANNUAL RECEPTION FOR DONORS TO
THE DIPLOMATIC RECEPTION ROOMS Diplomatic Reception Rooms

DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence

ARRIVE Private Residence

Note: State Department participant will be Danny Benjamin.
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